## February 20, 2024

The Logan County Board of Commissioners met in regular session with the following members present constituting a quorum of the members thereof:

Mike Brownell Joseph A. McBride	Chairman Commissioner
Jerry A. Sonnenberg	Commissioner
Also present:	
Jennifer Crow	Administrative Support Specialist
Debbie Unrein	Logan County Finance
Marilee Johnson	Logan County Public Information Officer
Rick Cullip	Logan County Buildings and Grounds
J. R. Harsh	Wagner Equipment Company
Jeremy Griebel	4 Rivers Equipment Company
Kyle Vanlandingham	MTC Equipment Company
Danny Gutierrez-Dutton	Logan County Fair Administration
Diana Korbe	Administrative Officer of the Board of County Comm.
Jeff Rice	Journal Advocate

Chairman Brownell called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m. and opened the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Chairman Brownell asked if there were any revisions for the agenda. Hearing none, Chairman Brownell continued with the Consent Agenda.

The Board continued with the Consent Agenda items:

- Approval of the Minutes of the February 6, 2024, meeting.
- Acknowledgement of the receipt of the Treasurer's Semi-annual Financial report for the period of July 1, 2023, through December 31, 2023
- Acknowlegment of the receipt of the Sheriff's Fee Report for the month of January 2024.
- Acknowledgment of the receipt of the Clerk and Recorder's Report for the month of January 2024.
- Consideration of the approval of an application for renewal of a Fermented Malt Beverage and Wine Retail Liquor License on behalf of LMR Oil, LLC dba Sinclair #3 4513 Highway 63, Atwood, CO 80722

Commissioner Sonnenberg moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Commissioner McBride seconded, and the motion carried 3-0.

Chairman Brownell continued with New Business:

The Board opened bids for the purchase of a new loader for the Logan County Road and Bridge Department.

•	Wagner Equipment Caterpillar 950 Wheel Loader with options	\$310,289
•	4Rivers John Deere Wheel Loader	\$300,986
•	4Rivers 644G Wheel Loader with 4.25 cu yard bucket	\$239,650
•	4Rivers 644G Wheel Loader with 5 cu yd bucket – add \$9,900	\$249,550
٠	MTC Equipment XC958U Wheel Loader	\$225,000

MTC Equipment

## Power Equipment Company Volvo •

## \$203,000 \$302,020

Commissioner Sonnenberg moved to accept the bids and forward them to Jeff Reeves at Logan County Road and Bridge Department requesting that he give his top three recommendations back to the board. Commissioner McBride seconded and the motion carried 3-0.

Commissioner McBride moved to approve a contract between Logan County (Logan County Fair) and Stormy Productions for live video streaming of 2024 livestock shows and the Junior Livestock Auction via Facebook Live or You Tube or Zoom from the Logan County Fair. Commissioner Sonnenberg seconded, and the motion carried 3-0. Commissioner Sonnenberg noted that there is no cost to the Fair as First Farm Bank sponsors the video streaming of the shows.

Commissioner Sonnenberg moved to approve a contract between Logan County (Logan County Fair & Rodeo) and Rocky Mountain Derby Promotions for the production and promotion of a Demolition Derby for the Logan County Fair on Sunday, August 3, 2025, and allow the Chairman to sign. Commissioner McBridge seconded. and the motion carried 3-0.

Commissioner McBride moved to approve a contract between Logan County and Production Services International to provide the Sound and Lighting for the Craig Morgan and Ned LeDoux Concert at the Logan County Fair on August 3, 2024 and allow the Chairman to sign. Commissioner Sonnenberg seconded and the motion carried 3-0.

Commissioner McBride moved to approve an agreement between Logan County Fair and Rodeo c/o Board of County Commissioners and Kevin Rich d/b/a Wild West Cattle Company for the production of a Professional Bull Riding event on Tuesday, July 30, at the 2024 Logan County Fair. Commissioner Sonnenberg seconded and the motion carried 3-0.

## **Other Business**

The next regular meeting will be scheduled for Tuesday, March 5, 2024, at 9:30 a.m. at the Logan County Courthouse.

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting adjourned at 9:43 a.m.



Administrative Support Specialist

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO

By:

Mike Brownell, Chairman